
From: Su Rogers

Sent: 03 December 2023 17:55 

To: Planning 

Subject: URGENT re applica'on number 2023.3419/P 

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware – This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious 

Please take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc.  

To whom it may concern. 

 

Please add this to my existing objections to application number 2023.3419/P 

 
The  attached photo was taken on Thursday November 30th at 2.46 pm. You will see that an 

extremely long lorry was totally blocking the access up Brooke Street reinforced by the use of 

barriers at either end of the lorry. Presumably they were taking away the materials from the strip 

out of 2 Waterhouse Square.  
The letter from Salter Demolition to local residents gave a clear undertaking that access to Brooke’s 

Market and the rest of the square would never be blocked off by the soft strip of 2 Waterhouse 

Square. This undertaking was echoed by the Developers who said they would only be using 

appropriate sized vehicles which could be parked off the road whilst loading and unloading.  
This is very concerning both in terms of the completion of the soft strip and any future works. It was 

in clear violation of the undertakings given and also shows why residents are right to view with 

alarm the original proposals for traffic management during the demolition and construction phase 

which we all to know to be unworkable and dangerous as proposed. 
Brooke Street, which is the only access to the dwellings on Dorrington Street and Brooke’s 

Market,  must be kept open at all times to allow access for emergency vehicles and for residents and 

their service vehicles (food delivery, builders etc.). The blockage of Brooke Street last Thursday 

meant that my husband, who is severely disabled, was a prisoner at our home in the Beauchamp 

Building until the blockage was cleared. On this occasion, he did not require an ambulance but had 

he done so, things could have got very serious. 

 

 


